From: Steve Chamberlain <steve@nancarrowfarm.co.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2019 17:14

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross <A30ChivertontoCarlandCross@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Written Representation

Dear Chiverton to Carland Cross Project Team

Please find attached our written representation. As discussed yesterday, we have
been informed HE have submitted a 30 page response to our relevant
representation and we welcome the opportunity the respond during the
examination process.

As stated in the preliminary meeting, we would like to confirm the following;

Request For An Issue Specific Hearing
In light of the multiple and complex nature of the case at Nancarrow Farm we would like to request
an Issue Specific Hearing to avoid attending multiple hearings throughout the examination.

Notification to Attend Compulsory Acquisition Hearing
Should this not be possible we would like to attend the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing.

Request For Accompanied Site Visit to Nancarrow

We would also like to request an accompanied site visit to Nancarrow Farm so that the examiner can
gain a greater understanding of the impacts of the road scheme and the relationship between the
landscape and both the events and farm businesses, their associated buildings, and how all elements
are inextricably linked. We would like to request to attend the site visit.

Kind regards

Steve and Lucy Chamberlain

From: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross <A30ChivertontoCarlandCross@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2019 12:10

To: Steve Chamberlain <steve@nancarrowfarm.co.uk>

Subject: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross Scheme (TR010026)

Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) - Section 88 and the Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended)

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross scheme

Examination timetable and procedure


mailto:A30ChivertontoCarlandCross@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:steve@nancarrowfarm.co.uk

Your reference: 20016199

The Rule 8 letter giving notice of the procedural decisions made following the
Preliminary Meeting about the way in which the proposal for the above project is
to be examined has been published to the project page of the National
Infrastructure website. The letter includes the timetable for the examination of
the application and the Examining Authority’s initial questions. It also requests
Statements of Common Ground and Local Impact Reports, and invites Interested
Parties to submit Written Representations.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010026/TR010026-000655-
30CC%20Rule%208%20Letter%20and%20AnnexFINAL.pdf

If you do not have access to the internet or are unable to visit public facilities,
for example a local library, please contact us at the details below and a member
of the Planning Inspectorate’s case team will be able to provide you with the
relevant details.

If you can supply us with an email address we will be able to issue the Rule 8
letter and any future correspondence to you electronically. You can also access
the letter using the QR code below. A significant amount of information is
contained within this notification and it invites you to provide responses by
specific deadlines so please ensure that you access this as soon as possible.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Inspectorate’s case team if you
require any further information.

Yours faithfully

A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross Project Team
National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
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This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate
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